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To: David Law, IEEE 802.3 Working Group Chair, dlaw@hpe.com

Cc: Konstantinos Karachalios, IEEE-SA Standards Board Secretary & IEEE-SA Board of
Governors Secretary, sasecretary@ieee.org

Paul Nikolich, IEEE 802 LMSC Chair, p.nikolich@ieee.org

Adam Healey, IEEE 802.3 Working Group Vice Chair, adam.healey@broadcom.com

Steve Carlson, IEEE 802.3 Working Group Executive Secretary, scarlson@ieee.org

Jon Lewis, IEEE 802.3 Working Group Secretary, jon.lewis@dell.com

George Zimmerman, |IEEE P802.3cg Task Group Chair, george@cmephyconsulting.com

Henry Franc, TIA TR-42 Engineering Committee Vice Chair, henry.franc@belden.com

Jonathan Jew, TIA TR-42 Engineering Committee Secretary, jew@j-and-m.com

Bradley Woodman, TIA TR-42.9 Subcommittee Chair, bradley.woodman@molex.com

Valerie Maguire, TIA Outgoing Liaison to IEEE 802.3 Working Group,
valerie_maguire@siemon.com

Chris DiMinico, IEEE 802.3 Working Group Incoming Liaison to TIA, cdiminico@ieee.org

Teesha Jenkins, TIA Manager, Standards Secretariat Services, tjenkins@tiaonline.org

Re: TR-42 liaison to IEEE on BASE-T1 isolation

Dear Mr. Law:

TIA TR42.9 requests assistance of IEEE 802.3 Working Group to resolve the complexity between device
components and cabling system components regarding high performance EMC compatibility. This may be
applicable to the IEEE 802.3cr Task Force which is dealing with isolation.

We have noted that 10BASE-T1L, 10BASE-T1S, 100BASE-T1, and 1000BASE-T1 PHYs do not have a
designated common mode voltage range leading to lower common mode saturation levels compared to
traditional magnetically coupled twisted pair MDIs with inherent CMR isolation performance. This increases
the burden on cabling components and field installation practices to support elevated electromagnetic noise
levels of industrial applications.

We request IEEE 802.3 Working Group specify isolation classes and corresponding working common mode
voltages for affected applications (e.g., 10BASE-T1L, 10BASE-T1S, 100BASE-T1, and 1000BASE-T1).

Sincerely,

Greg Sandels
Chair, TIA TR-42 Engineering Committee





